STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
) POST OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING November 25, 1991 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO BB241-1380
GOVERNOR (5051 393-5161

Clayton W. Williams, Jr.,Inc.
6 Desta Drive, Suite 3000
Mialand, TX 79705

ATT: David Grafe

RE: Intention to Recomplete to Jalmat Gas
State A A/c-2
#45-K, 5-22-36

Gentlemen:

Your intention to recomplete the above-referenced well as a gas
well in the Jalmat Pool has been approved with the stipulation
that the well cannot be produced from the Jalmat completion until
such time as the non-standard location has been approved by our
Santa Fe office.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
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